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Date: February 26, 2016 

Class�II�Permissive�Change�

To Whom It May Concern, 

We, Verifone, Inc., hereby declare that we are only and fully responsible for 

this CIIPC application of B32P400 base on the grant issued on 09/08/2015.

Now we would like to modify the authorized equipment for below changes: 

� Change LCM 

� Modify RFID antenna matching 

� XXXXXXXX 

� XXXXXXXX 

Except for the change above, no other modification is performed. Also, the 

change does not have any impact on the approved radio parameter such as 

power, frequency range, modulation etc. 

Should you have any question, please contact me directly. Thank you! 

Sincerely yours, 

___________________________________ 
Don Perkins 
Director, Engineering, R & D 
Verifone, Inc. 
Tel.: 916-625-1833 
Fax: 916-625-1800 
E-mail: Don_P3@verifone.com 


